

JOHN LANG

Industrial Designer

94 Susan Drive
Jackson, NJ 08527

T: 908-309-7607
E: langsfolio@gmail.com
www.langsfolio.com

PROFILE

A graduate of Pratt Institute and the Art Institute of Philadelphia with extensive training as an Industrial Designer.

Experienced in 3D rendering, drawing, sketching, model making, prototyping, materials and manufacturing processes. Knowledge of corrugated box construction for shipping and display.

DESIGN PROJECTS

Client list includes:

Victoria Secret, Dress Barn, Bath and Body Works, Smuckers, Verizon, Starbucks, Lip Smackers, Luxottica

EDUCATION

Pratt Institute

Bachelor of Science in Industrial Design
Brooklyn, NY

Art Institute of Philadelphia

Associate Degree in Industrial Design
Philadelphia, PA

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Adobe InDesign	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Solidworks	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Mold making	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
3d printing	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Digital printing	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>

EMPLOYMENT

CURRENT POSITION

Design Engineer

2015-present

Acme Plastics, Woodland Park, NJ

- Responsible for the design and engineering of new POP displays.
- Use Solidworks, CNC machining, 3D printing, and digital printing to create samples for client review and approval.
- Sketch or draw new concepts for product presentations.
- Work with a team of engineers, production staff, and project managers to fulfil client needs.

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Packaging Designer

2013-2015

Interstate Container, North Brunswick, NJ

- Design corrugated displays using Artios CAD software.
- Make samples using Kongsberg cutting table.
- Work closely with Customer Service and Production to ensure product quality.

Customer Service Representative

- Fulfill orders, approve designs for die cutting.
- Communicate with sales team, design and production staff.
- Use the CAD table to create design samples for customer approval.

Shop Lead

2005-2013

The Wood Shop, Inc, South Toms River, NJ

- Architectural millwork and CNC machining in the custom design of balusters, furniture, molding, and related building materials.
- Knowledgeable in the use of large woodworking machinery including CNC lathes, CNC routers, and shop tools.
- Read plans involving specific design components and set up CNC machinery to meet these requirements.
- Layout and production of custom wood products including moldings and materials to replicate the woodwork on older homes and commercial buildings.
- Interacted with the company owner regarding design requirements and production.
- Consistently meet finished product delivery times.

Solidworks Designer

2006-2007

Jernie Corp., Toms River, NJ

- Designed parts for the fabrication of vending machines.
- Created blueprints and plans to be sent to parts manufacturers.
- Assembled machines upon the receipt of completed parts.